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chcaideron@alcorngold.com

From: <no-reply@pse.com.ph>
To: <disclosure@pse.com.ph>
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 11:19 AM

Subject:  ODiSy - Disclosure Status

Dear Sir/Madam:

We would like to inform you that as of APR 04,2013 11:19:18 AM today,

Reference Number: WLIST 2013000025279

Company Name:  Alcorn Gold Resources Corporation

Disclosure Subject: Report on Number of Shareholders for month ended March 3 1, 2013
Status: APPROVED

Should you need further assistance, please e-mail us at disclosure  se.com. h.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

ail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.

PSE Center, One Exchange Road

Ortigas Center, Pasig City.

Philippines 1600

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee.

If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this
e-mail from your system.

ail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be

cepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message,
which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Philippine Stock Exchange, PSE Plaza, Ayala Avenue, Makati City.

4/4/2013



__ ALCORN GOLD RESOURCES CORPORATION

- 2" Floor, Tabacalera Building 2, 900 D. Romualdez Sr. St., Paco, Manila 1007 Philippines
Tel No.: (632) 524-9236; (632) 524-9238 Fax No: (632) 524-7452
Website Address: htt ://alcorn old.tri od.com E-Mail: investors@alcorngold.com

April 3, 2013

THE PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE
Disclosure Department

3/F Tower One, Philippine Stock Exchange
Ayala Avenue, Makati City

Attention MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION
Head, Disclosure Department
Re Report on the Number of Shareholders
Gentlemen:
We are pleased to report that the number of shareholders owning at least one

board lot each of Alcorn Gold Resources Corporation as of March 31, 2013 are
as follows:

Market Price: 0.159
Number of Share Listed: 70,000,000,000
Number of Stockholders: 1,082
Number of Share per
Board Lot: 10,000
Number of Stockholders
Owning at least one board lot: 1,081
Thank you.

Very truly yours,

JOSE S. SANTOS, JR
Corporate Secretary
Corporate Information Officer
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April 1, 2013

ALCORN GOLD RESOURCES CORPORATION
2™ Floor. Tabacalera Building #2
900 D. Romualdez Sr. Street,

Paco, Manila

Attention: ATTY. JOSE SANTOS
Corporate Secrctary

Sir,

Per your request, we are submitting to you the report on the number of its shareholders
owning at least one board lot each of ALCORN GOLD RESOURCES
CORJPORATION as of March 31, 2013:

Market Price 0.159

Number of Listed Shares 70,000,000,000
Number of Qutstanding Shares 127,498,805,943
Number of Stockholders 1,082

Number of Shares Per Board Lot 10,000

No. of Stockholders owning at least 1 board 1o 1,081

Submirted by:

RIZAL COMMERCIAL BANKING CORFORATION
Transfer Agent

JO LYNPF, MODINA W LTERR BRIONES
Operalions Officer- Stock Transfer Processing Section perations Manager
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NALCORN 6GoLD RESOURCES CORPORATION

2™ Fioor, Tabacalera Building 2, 900 D. Romuaidez Sr. St., Paco, Manila 1007 Philippines
Tel No.: (632) 524-9236; (632) 524-9238 Fax No: (632) 524-7452
Website Address: hit “//www.alcorn old.com E-Mail: investors alcorn old.com

April 3, 2013

THE PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE
Disclosure Department

3/F Tower One, Philippine Stock Exchange,
Ayala Avenue, Makati City

Attention MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION
Head, Disclosure Department

Re Foreign Ownership Level as of March 31, 2013
Gentlemen:

Please find the updated of Foreign Ownership Level of Alcorn Gold Resources
Corporation as of March 31, 2013:

Summa
TOTAL OUTSTANDING SHARES *
Listed Not Listed Total %
Total 700,000,000,000 57,500,000,000  127,500,000,000 100%
Local Shares 66,127,664,745 57,500,000,000  123,627,664,745  97.00%
Forei n Shares 3,872,335,255 -0- 3,872,335,255 3.00%
70,000,000,000 57,500,000,000 127,500,000,000
Thank you.
Very truly yours,

JOSE_S. SANTOS, J
Corporate Secretary
Corporate Information ficer
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